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March 21, 2017 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 / IFB NO. Y17-1036-RM 

STORM SEWER SLIP LINING REHABILITATION 
 

Bid Opening Date:  March 28, 2017 
 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project 
referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.   
 
A. The Bid Opening Date remains March 28, 2017 

  
B. The following are responses to bidder’s inquiries. 
 

1. Will the County approve a bidder who intends to self-perform the RICIPP 
scope, meets the 100,000 LF requirement, and provides subcontractor 
references that meet the proposed qualifications for pipe cleaning & videoing, 
manhole repair, & chemical grout seal work? 
 
Response:  Bidder should supply a list of three (3) similar projects successfully 
completed by the Bidder, as a Prime or Sub Contractor within the last eight 
(8) years.  See part C, section 28 

  
2.  Will the County approve RICIPP cured by steam? 

 
Response: The County may accept this on 24 inch and under dry systems only. 
This will be evaluated for use on a case by case basis. 

 
3. The 6-week requirement to complete the project once a delivery order is 
received by the contractor. Is this timeframe negotiable should circumstances 
warrant? 
 
Response:  The six week requirement is firm however if field conditions or other 
extenuating circumstances arise that may delay the project this may be reviewed 
on a case by case basis upon written justification is provided by the contractor. 
No time extensions are guaranteed. 
 
4.  Is there a waiver policy if the DBE requirements cannot be met? 
 
Response: Refer to Page C-5 and C-6 letter E of the IFB and follow all steps as 
it relates to the Good Faith Effort section. There are no waivers for this IFB as it 
relates to the Minority Woman Business Enterprise (MWBE). 
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5.  Does Orange County want the bid bond for the entire 3 year duration of the 
contract? 
 
Response: The bid bond must be 10% of the bidder’s total amount for the Base 
Year.  The surety must be rated A- and Class VI or better (A.M. Best financial 
strength) see part C, section 19. 
 

C. All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
 

 

 The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum.  Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid. 

 

 

Receipt acknowledged by: 
 

 

_________________________________   ____________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 

 
_________________________________   ____________________ 
Title        Name of Firm  
 

 


